
STATE OF NEWYORK
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

DIVISION OF THE BUDGET
STATE CAPITOL

ALBANY, NEWYORK 12224

Aadrenrllll. Cuomo
Governor

Via Elechg_nic Mei!

Robert L, Megra
Dire€tor of the Budget

January 9,2A14

Ms. Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CtA)
elena@udgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to.your Freedom of lnformation Law ("FO|L") request
which was received by the Division of the Budget (the "Division") on December
31,2A13.

Ptease find attached the document within the Division's possession as of
December 31, 2013 which is responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

Alan P.
FOIL Officer
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